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MP115 ‘Changes to the NCSC Good Practice Guides’This document is classified as White in accordance with the Panel Information Policy. Information can be shared with the public, and any members may publish the information, subject to copyright. 

Modification Report Consultation 
Responding to this consultation
This is the Modification Report Consultation for MP115 ‘Changes to the NCSC Good Practice Guides’.
We invite you to respond to this consultation and welcome your responses to the questions set out in this form. To help us better understand your views on this Modification Proposal, please provide rationale to support your responses.
To help us process your response efficiently, please email your completed response form to sec.change@gemserv.com with the subject line ‘MP115 Modification Report Consultation response’.
If you have any questions or you wish to respond verbally, please contact Joe Hehir on 020 7770 6874 or email sec.change@gemserv.com.
Deadline for responses
This consultation will close at 17:00 on Monday 11 May 2020. 
The Change Board may not be able to consider late responses.
Summary of the proposal
What is the issue?
A Smart Energy Code Administrator and Secretariat (SECAS) review of the Smart Metering Key Infrastructure (SMKI) Document Set has found that it contains several references to Good Practice Guides (GPGs) that have been discontinued and will not be replaced. If this issue is not addressed, the SEC will contain several references to GPGs that are no longer live or are subject to frequent change outside of SMKI Policy Management Authority (PMA) control.
In addition, SEC Section L ‘Smart Metering Key Infrastructure and DCC Key Infrastructure’ does not contain any provisions for updated or replacement standards, procedures and guidelines in relation to the SMKI SEC Documents. Therefore, it is not explicitly clear who could define and provide a transitional period for Parties to move to a new or updated standard. Furthermore, when such standards, procedures and guidelines are updated, it is not clear who would update SEC related guidance to such documents.

What is the solution?
Discontinued GPGs
The SMKI PMA wishes to address this by aligning the SEC with these changes and by making available authorised replacement SMKI PMA and Security Sub-Committee (SSC) guidance in place of the GPGs. These changes will minimise the risk of confusion. Furthermore, this would give clarity, that no further Draft Proposal is required if the SMKI PMA or the SSC needs to change the guidance in the future. This is because the guidance will not sit within the SEC; instead it will be published as separate documents on the SECAS website.

Updated or Replacement Standards, Procedures and Guidelines
In addition, the Proposer wishes to include provisions for updated or replacement standards, procedures and guidelines in relation to the SMKI Document Set in the SEC. This is also the case for the transitional periods for such documents. This would remove ambiguity and facilitate the efficient implementation of this Code by giving Parties a transitional period to comply with any updated or replacement guidance in relation to the SMKI Document Set.

Housekeeping changes
This modification will also make housekeeping changes to amend the typographical errors in the affected documents.

Will I be impacted?
MP115 is expected to impact the following SEC Parties:
Large Suppliers
Small Suppliers
Electricity Network Operators
Gas Network Operators
Other SEC Parties[footnoteRef:1] [1:  Only Other Users within the Other SEC Parties category will be impacted.] 

DCC
Full details of how this modification may impact you can be found in the Modification Report.
Respondent details
	Respondent details

	Name
	Click and insert your name
	Organisation
	Click and insert the name of the organisation you are responding for
	Phone number
	Click and insert a phone number we can call you on with any queries


	Parties represented

	Party Category
	Click and select your Party Category
	Parties represented
	Click and insert the name(s) of any SEC Parties you are responding for


	Confidential information

	Does your response contain any confidential information?

	Response
	Click and select your response
	If ‘yes’, please clearly mark all confidential information (e.g. in red font).
Any confidential responses will be shared with the Change Board and the Authority under a Red classification in accordance with the SEC Panel Information Policy.



Consultation questions
	Question 1

	Do you believe that MP115 should be approved or rejected?
Please provide your rationale with reference to the General SEC Objectives.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 2

	Please provide any further comments you may have.

	Comments
	Click and insert the rationale for your response
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